Re: new tour vc--travel club brandon silvers 7/2/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 05/07/202310:13

Hello,

This guest was a No show.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 9:49:03 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new tour vc--travel club brandon silvers 7/2/2023

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 518098 @ 07/02/23 @ 11am

Vista Cay Travel Club

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:21:13 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new tour vc--travel club brandon silvers 7/2/2023

please book tour only for travel club not reg line

thanks



